

# LexEVS Meeting Minutes - 2021.07.07





## Attendees

Name	Role	Present
Remennik, Lyubov	NIH/NCI	x
Safran, Tracy	NIH/NCI [C]	x
Ong, Kim L	IS	x
Lucas, Jason R	IS	x
Bauer, Scott	Mayo	x
Endle, Cory	Mayo	x
Alkis, Barry	NIH/NCI [C]	
Solie, Chuck	NIH/NCI [C]	x
Trong, Tracy	NIH/NCI [C]	
Kondareddy, Swathi	NIH/NCI [C]	x
Singh, Itendra	NIH/NCI [C]	x
Yang, Chen	NIH/NCI [C]	
Johnson, Connie	NIH/NCI [C]	x
Whiteman, Lori	NIH/NCI [C]	

## Agenda

### EVS Discussion

	<b>SYSTEMS</b>
Systems	Discussion Points:  Decision Points:
	<b>LEXEVS UPDATES</b>
LexEVS Sprint Status	<b>Current Sprint</b> - Sprint 164 (July 1, 2021 – June 14, 2020)  <a href="#">16X237 Agile Development - Sprint Status#16X237AgileDevelopmentSprintStatus-Sprint164</a> Activities <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Statistics Dashboard               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>◦ Sumo Logic investigation</li> </ul> </li> <li>• LexEVS system test - working with systems to resolve docker issue</li> <li>• LexEVS backlog issues work</li> </ul>

<p>Report Exporter</p>	<p>Discussion Points</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• 1.1.0.FINAL deployed to Stage.</li> <li>• Lori said User Acceptance is complete</li> <li>• There is a ticket for scan on stage. Once this is complete, we will request a move to prod.</li> <li>• QA issues resolved in FINAL</li> </ul> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○  <a href="#">EVSREPEXP-415</a> - Jira project doesn't exist or you don't have permission to view it.</li> <li>○  <a href="#">EVSREPEXP-416</a> - Jira project doesn't exist or you don't have permission to view it.</li> <li>○  <a href="#">EVSREPEXP-417</a> - Jira project doesn't exist or you don't have permission to view it.</li> </ul> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Noted differences between tiers</li> </ul> <p>Decision Points:</p>
<p>Statistics Dashboard</p>	<p>Discussion Points:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <a href="#">EVS Analytics Dashboard Project Documents</a></li> <li>• Tuesday meeting - Sumo Logic Onboarding Data Request</li> <li>• Wednesday meeting - NCI / Sumo - PS Quickstart</li> </ul> <p>Decision Points:</p>
<p>LexEVS value set index loader</p>	<p>Discussion Points:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>•  <a href="#">LEXEVS-5142</a> - Jira project doesn't exist or you don't have permission to view it.</li> </ul> <p>Decision Points:</p>
<p>Jenkins</p>	<p>Discussion Points:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Dev is back running normal</li> <li>• LexEVS 6.5.4 branch is running with fewer system issues</li> </ul>
<p>PIV cards</p>	<p>Discussion Points</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Need to renew soon. In person?</li> <li>• Lyuba will meet with John on the 12th. She will determine the Liedos contact replacement for Kumar and get the ball rolling.</li> </ul> <p>Decision Points:</p>
<p>Team Absences</p>	<p>Mayo Team</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Cory -</li> <li>• Scott -</li> </ul> <p>NCI</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Tracy -</li> <li>• Kumar -</li> <li>• Kim -</li> </ul>

	<b>EVS SERVICE AND ARCHITECTURE GROUP UPDATES</b>
EVS Service and Architecture Group	<p>Discussion Points:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <a href="#">2021-07-07 Meeting notes</a></li> </ul> <p>Decision Points:</p>
	<b>DATA UPDATES</b>
Data	<p>Discussion Points:</p> <p>Decision Points:</p>
	<b>BROWSER UPDATES</b>
Browser	<p>Discussion Points:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Term Browser Netsparker Vulnerabilities Fixes</li> </ul> <p>Decision Points:</p>
	<b>TERMINOLOGIES LIFECYCLE REPORT</b>
	<p><a href="#">Terminology Updates and Schedule</a></p> <p>Discussion Points: Updates to columns</p> <p>Decision Points:</p>

## JIRA Issues

### Recent LexEVS Related Bugs and Features (within last week)

key summary type created reporter priority status version fixVersion

 Jira project doesn't exist or you don't have permission to view it.

[View these issues in Jira](#)

### Recent CTS2 Service Related Issues (within last week)

key summary type created updated due assignee reporter priority status resolution


 Jira project doesn't exist or you don't have permission to view it.

[View these issues in Jira](#)

### 6.5 LexEVS Related Issues

key summary type created updated due assignee reporter priority status resolution

---

 Jira project doesn't exist or you don't have permission to view it.


[View these issues in Jira](#)

---

## 6.5 CTS2 Service Related Issues

key	summary	type	created	updated	due	assignee	reporter	priority	status	resolution
-----	---------	------	---------	---------	-----	----------	----------	----------	--------	------------

---

 Jira project doesn't exist or you don't have permission to view it.

[View these issues in Jira](#)

---